From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 12/29/2010 2:00:40 PM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MK]J2);
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Anna-Marie Madrigal (anna-
marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Re: RE: RE: RE:

Please pardon Paul's grammar.

On Dec 29, 2010, at 1:58 PM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Good for me.

On Dec 29, 2010, at 1:44 PM, "Lindh, Frank" <frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
wrote:

Ten works for 1.

On Dec 29, 2010, at 1:43 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

How about ! seeyou at 107

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 11:59 AM
To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Lindh, Frank

Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Morning is a good time to talk to I and Paul!
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On Dec 29, 2010, at 11:51 AM, "Clanon, Paul"
<paul_clanon(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Set a time for tomorrow? I
have a preference for
morning, but not 11-12.

SB_GT&S_0011368


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

